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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 26 June 2024 12:27
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Prathap R; Nashid Ahmed; Mahadev Badiger
Subject: RE: VENDOR CODE UPDATE - NVN TECH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
HI Omkar, 
As discussed, Please AcƟvate the vendor code as per below details: 
 
 
SAFAL CODE RV232419353 – 
 
VENOR NAME : NVN TECH 
CONTACT PERSON – NAGARAJ 
SUPPLIER EMAIL - nvntech@yahoo.com 
CONTACT DETAIL  - 9448330993 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:14 PM 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: VENDOR CODE UPDATE - NVN TECH 
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81044 26700 please call me 
 

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 24 June 2024 12:49 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Bangalore Stores 
<Bangalore.Stores@Freshandhonest.com> 
Subject: VENDOR CODE UPDATE - NVN TECH 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear omkar, 
 
Please update on vendor code for below menƟoned details. 
 

SUPPLIER 
STATUS 

REGISTRATIO
N DATE 

SUPPLIER 
CODE - SAFAL 

SUPPLIER CODE - 
NAVISION(ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME 

NAME OF 
SUPPLIER 

NAME OF 
CONTACT PERSON 

SUPPLIER 
EMAIL 

Active 04 - Jun - 2024 RV242522858   
BLR LOUNGE SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED NVN TECH NAGARAJ 

nvntech@yah
oo.com 

Active 04 - Jun - 2024 RV242522858   
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

NVN TECH NAGARAJ 
nvntech@yah
oo.com 

 
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
BLR LOUNGE SERVICES P LTD, 
Room No.20, Alpha building-3, Kempegowda InternaƟonal Airport – Bangalore 560300 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 


